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Dodge, Tamara

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:00 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Hienz, Peter

Subject: Rep. Tranel's Office - amendment to SB 666/ AB 740
Importance: High

Tami,

Could you please draft up an amendment for SB 666/ AB 740 ASAP.

It should say that “ if a department has a county over 80,000 population in its primary service area they are excluded
from the bill.”

Thanks,

Jeff Curry

Rep. Tranel’s Office
608-266-1170
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“{" PRELIMINARY DRAFT NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMEN DMENT

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 740

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 1;/ line Z after “(bm)” insert “1.”.

3 2. Page 2v/line 4/1 after that line insert:

4 “2. Subdivision 1. does not apply to any applicant for certification who is

-~ e
{Mg) intending to \IQ mployed by or volunteer with an ambulance service provider or

6 emergency services program that has in the service area for the provider or program
v
7 a county with a population that is more than 80,000.”.

8 (END)



